



To: Historic Preservation Commission (“HPC”)
From: Madison Harris
Date: April 11, 2025
RE: Historic Resource Survey - Update and Discussion about Potential Properties to
have the Intensive Level Survey Done

INTRODUCTION:

Mr. Ron Sladek provided an update that about 70% of the field reconnaissance has been completed. He will be back in Minturn in mid-April to finish, and then he’ll start talking about priorities for the intensive-level work.

Staff recognizes that at the last meeting HPC members wanted to have on the agenda the discussion about the properties for the intensive level work. Staff suggests coming up with a list that will then be informed and finalized by additional input from the public as well as the results of the reconnaissance done by Mr. Sladek.

STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:

The review of the Historic Preservation Resource Survey process and progress aligns with the following key values:

- Transparency
- Collaboration
- Resourcefulness